From: Michelle Giammanco

To: r5Shearingclerk
Cc: Robert Giammanco; Lisa Haukedahl; Coyle, Ann; Landsittel, Sue; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bouche, Angela;

Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn;
(she/her/hers)
Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 2XL Corporation (Bolingbrook, Illinois); Docket

Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane

number: FIFRA-05-2024-0011
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 1:26:27 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when

deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Per instructions below, I am replying that we have received the below information on the Files

and Served Consent Agreement.

Michelle

B 708435 4059
Michelle Giammanco B michelleg@2xlpro.com
2XL Corporation B www.2xlpro.com
B 2 Gateway Ct Ste A, Bolingbrook, IL 60440

On Jul 1, 2024, at 12:11 PM, r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Giammanco,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number FIFRA-05-2024-
0011, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached
are a cover letter and certificate of service.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

<FIFRA-05-2024-

0011 TransmittalLetter 2XLCorporation BolingbrookIllinois.pdf><FIFRA-05-
2024-0011 CAFO 2XLCorporation Bolingbrooklllinois 9PGS.pdf><FIFRA-
05-2024-0011_CertificateOfService 2XLCorporation_BolingbrooklIllinois.pdf>
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